Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 2:25 PM

To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul); *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings; Swanson, Christopher (Cl-
StPaul)

Subject: RE: Assessment #200120

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Looks like we have a TA already. TA 20-378 that went on 7/9 and rec’d deletion. No need to do another TA but owner
needs to know.

Mai

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 4:50 PM

To: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
<Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: Assessment #200120

| was able to find out that the property in question is 1052 Selby Ave. The only assessment for the property is for Q1
2020. Therefore | will go ahead and create a TA file for this address.

Clare Pillsbury

Management Assistant 1

Saint Paul Public Works

800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8862

F: 651-266-6222
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us

D %

www.stpaul.gov/garbage

The Maost Livable
City in Amgrica

From: *Cl-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 2:45 PM

To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
<Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: FW: Assessment #200120




No name or address. Please call and report back. If TA file needed, please prep.

From: Koziol, Kristin (CI-StPaul) <kristin.koziol@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 3:36 PM

To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
<mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: Assessment #200120

Hello, I'm leaving a comment for assessment number 200120. It's for an outstanding balance for a
garbage bill. The assessment for our property is $3.36. We continually do not receive bills from
Republic Waste, our trash hauler. We only receive notices from the City saying that we are
delinquent in paying. | have contacted this hauler several times and nothing seems to change and
frankly I'm tired of paying this bill. And I'm going to suggest that the City go to citywide trash
hauling and pay these trash hauler services through our property taxes as this is extremely, this is
not a very efficient way to do business. I've never had this problem before. | plan to pay the $3.36
online to the City but I'm tired of wasting my time dealing with both the City and the trash hauler
just to pay a quarterly trash bill. | would much rather do this in a more efficient way and just pay
through my taxes. | don't understand why we can't do that and I'm going to suggest to my City
Council person that we look into this. Thank you very much for your time.

From: +1 651-353-5730 <+1 651-353-5730>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 10:34 AM

To: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul) <Assessment English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Voice Mail (1 minute and 39 seconds)

You received a voice mail from Michaele Caron.

Set Up Voice Mail



